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Administrative history 

Chapples Stores Limited was founded in 1915 as a family dry goods and ladies fashion store but 

soon expanded to become Fort William's premier department store with branches in other 

northwestern Ontario communities. Chapples closed for business in the mid 1970s.  

Scope and content 

Series B 18/1/1. - Script 

The script of a radio program sponsored by Chapples Stores Limited in November and December 

of 1950 entitled "The Santa Claus Show". It was broadcast over CKPR radio airwaves in 

installments at 6:15-6:30 PM nightly except Sundays and it was also put on at the Orpheum 

Theatre as a stage show. It is a typescript and it is bound.  

Notes 

Associated material: See also a photo of the cast, 986.59.1 

 


